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An Emergency Preparedness Survey was 

conducted by the Indiana Department of Health in 

accordance with 42 CFR 483.475.

Survey Date:  07/25/24

Facility Number:  013405

Provider Number:  15G811  

AIM Number:  201267570

At this Emergency Preparedness survey, Res-Care 

Inc. was found in compliance with Emergency 

Preparedness Requirements for Medicare and 

Medicaid Participating Providers and Suppliers, 42 

CFR 483.475

The facility has 21 certified beds. All 21 beds are 

certified for Medicaid. At the time of the survey, 

the census was 19.

Quality Review completed on 07/26/24
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Bldg. 01

A Life Safety Code Recertification Survey was 

conducted by the Indiana Department of Health in 

accordance with 42 CFR 483.470(j).  

Survey Date:  07/25/24

Facility Number:  013405

Provider Number:  15G811  

AIM Number:  201267570

At this Life Safety Code survey, Res-Care Inc. 

was found not in compliance with Requirements 

K 0000  
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for Participation in Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 

483.470(j), Life Safety from Fire and the 2012 

edition of the National Fire Protection Association 

(NFPA) 101, Life Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 33, 

Existing Residential Board and Care Occupancies 

and with 410 IAC 9, Community Residential 

Facilities for Persons with Developmental 

Disabilities.   

This one story facility with a partial basement was 

fully sprinklered. The facility has a fire alarm 

system with hard wired smoke detection on all 

levels including client sleeping rooms, corridors 

and common living areas. The attic is protected 

with automatic sprinkler system. The facility has 

the capacity for 21 and had a census of 19 at the 

time of this survey.

Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty Score 

(E-Score) using NFPA 101, Alternative 

Approaches to Life Safety, Chapter 6, rated the 

facility Prompt with an E-Score of .25.

Quality Review completed on 07/26/24

NFPA 101 

Utilities - Gas and Electric 

Utilities - Gas and Electric 

Equipment using gas or related gas piping 

complies with NFPA 54, National Fuel Gas 

Code, electrical wiring and equipment 

complies with NPFA 70, National Electric 

Code.  

32.2.5.1, 33.2.5.1, 9.1.1, 9.1.2

K S511

 

Bldg. 01

Based on observation and interview, the facility 

failed to ensure 1 of 1 flexible cords were not used 

as a substitute for fixed wiring according to 

33.2.5.1.  LSC 33.2.5.1 states utilities shall comply 

with Section 9.1.  LSC 9.1.2 requires electrical 

wiring and equipment shall be in accordance with 

K S511 To correct the deficient practice all 

bedrooms have been inspected for 

extension cords.  All cords have 

been removed, and all items are 

plugged into fixed outlets.  All staff 

have been trained on LSC 9.1.2.   
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NFPA 70, National Electrical Code.  NFPA 70, 2011 

Edition, Article 400.8 requires that, unless 

specifically permitted, flexible cords and cables 

shall not be used as a substitute for fixed wiring of 

a structure. This deficient practice could affect 

approximately eight clients and staff.

Findings include:

Based on observation with the Program Manager 

on 07/25/24 at 11:55 a.m., bedroom #6 contained 

an extension cord used to power a television. 

Based on interview at the time of observation, the 

Program Manager confirmed that an extension 

cord was in use and removed the extention cord.

The finding was reviewed with the Program 

Manager during the exit conference.

Additional monitoring will be 

achieved by the administration 

staff completing twice daily walk 

throughs of the facility to ensure 

all LSC regulations are followed.  

Ongoing monitoring will be 

achieved by the PM completing 

monthly checks of the facility to 

ensure all LSC regulations are 

followed.
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